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November 13, 2020
ADDENDUM No. 1
Bullard High School South Gymnasium Floor Resurfacing
Informal Bid No. 1055-40068

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for Fresno Unified School District
with a scheduled bid opening on November 19™ prior to 2:01 P.M. All changes and/or clarifications will appear in
bold type and deletions will be struck out in revised sentences.

Incorporate the following into your bid response.

I. REFERENCE: SECTION 00 21 00-2 INFORMATION TO BIDDERS, JOB-WALK SIGN-IN SHEETS
Add: Incorporate Job-Walk Sign-in Sheet,

Attached is the Job-Walk Sign-In Sheet for the mandatory job-walk held on November 5, 2020, 10:00AM at
Bullard High School. Only prime bidders are required to attend in order to be considered a responsive bidder.

IT. REFERENCE: REFER TO SPEC SECTION 09561-GYM FLOOR REFINISHING. SCOPE OF WORK, 1.1
Add: Incorporate 20 LF of maple floor removal and replacement in base bid.

Base bid amount shall include 20LF of maple floor removal and replacement.

II. REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)
Add: Incorporate into Bid response.

(. 1. Can you confirm the number of logos on the gym floor?
A. 1. Center circle logo, ‘Timeline’ logos, and baseline lettering shall be per current Plan Sheet #4 and
Specification 09561, Part 1.1.A.

(0.2, Will the interior of keys at main basketball court be painted?
A.2. Interior of keys at main basketball court will not be painted Lane lines at keys shall be painted
2-ft wide to match main court border color.

0.3. What line width should the badminton lines be?
A.3.All badminton court lines shall be revised to standard 1.5-inch width,
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ADDENDUM No. 1 {continued)
Bullard High School South Gymnasium Floor Resurfacing
Informal Bid No. 1055-40098

III. REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFD) Continued

0.4. What color should the game lines be?
A.4. Coloring of all game lines, logos, and lettering to match existing North Gymnasium.

0.5. Does the District want ladder training lines?
4.5. No, the District will not require ladder training lines.

Acknowledge receipt and understanding of this addendum in designated area of the Bid Form.

Edward Collins
Executive Director of Purchasing
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Informal Bid No. 1055-40098
Bullard High School South Gymnasium Floor Refinishing

Pre Bld Conference Date November 5 2020 @ 10:00 A.M.

~District: Address : 3Conference Locatlon Dlstrlct Con“t'éc =
Fresno Unified School District in front of the Administration Office of Ann Loorz, Purchasing Manager
Purchasing Department Buliard High School 4498 N, Brawley Ave
4498 N. Brawley Ave 5445 N. Palm Ave. Fresno, CA 93722
Fresno CA 93722 _ Fresno, CA 93704 _ 559 457- 3582
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Pre B|d Conference Dat

MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Informal Bid No. 1055-40098
Bullard High School South Gymnasium Floor Refinishing

e: November 5 2020 @ 10:00 A. IVI

D st_ ct:Address

Conference Locatlo

. 'District Contact.

Fresno CA 93722

Fresnc Unified School District
Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave

in front of the Administration Office of
Bullard High School
5445 N. Paim Ave.

Ann Loorz, Purchasing Manager
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
559 457»3582
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